

CURRICULUM VITAE

SHOUYANG WANG

Personal Data

Name: WANG Shouyang

Title: Professor

Tel: 86-10-82681011

E-mail: sywang@amss.ac.cn

Research Areas

Financial Engineering and Risk Management

Logistics and Supply Chain Management

Game Theory and Conflict Analysis

Economic Forecast

Awards

Provincial Natural Science Award for Science and Technology Progress Award First Prize for three times;

Provincial Natural Science Award for Science and Technology Progress Award Second Prize for five times;

Provincial Natural Science Award for Science and Technology Progress Award Third Prize for three times;

CAS Awards for Young Scientists;

National Award for Youth in Science and Technology;

National Science Fund for Distinguished Young Scholars;

Royal Dutch Academy of Sciences Fellowship;

JSPS Fellowship;

Croucher Foundation Fellowship;

Guan Zhao-Zhi Award;

National Award of Teachers for Guidance for Excellent Doctoral Dissertation Paper;

CAS Award of Teachers for Guidance for Excellent Doctoral Dissertation Paper;
CAS Award of Excellent Teacher for five times;

Professional Service

Prof. Wang is on the editorial boards of more than 10 journals, including Energy Economics, Information and Management, Journal of Management Systems, Information Technology and Decision Making, Journal of Systems Science and Complexity, Journal of Management Science, and Journal of Systems Science and mathematical Sciences. He also serves as the guest editor of an issue/volume of several journals including Annals of Operations research, and European Journal of Operational Research.

Prof. Wang is the Chairman of the Decision Sciences Society of China, Vice Chairman of the Operations Research Society of China, Secretary-General of the Systems Engineering Society of China, and also an expert of the Disciplinary Consultative Group of the Academic Degrees Committee of the State Council, a member of the National Postdoctoral Management Committee of the Ministry of Human Resources and Social Security, and a member of the Advisory Committee of Management Sciences of the National Natural Science Foundation of China. He also serves as honorary professor or part-time professor in over 20 prestigious universities at home and abroad.

Education

1982	B.S.	Zhongshan (Sun-Yat) University
1983	M.S.	Institute of Systems Science, CAS
1986	Doctor of Science	Institute of Systems Science, CAS

Professional Experience

May 1997-Aug. 2000	Executive deputy director of Department of Management Sciences, National Science Foundation of China
1996	Chair professor of "100 Talent Program of Chinese Academy of Sciences"

Sept. 2000 – Feb, 2001	Foreign professor at University of Tsukuba, Japan
Dec.2000	Director of Laboratory of Management, Decision and Information Systems, CAS
1998 and 1999	Visiting professor at City University of Hong Kong
1995	Visiting professor at Konan University, Japan
1994	Visiting professor at Barcelona University and University of Santiago de Compostela, Spain
1993-1997	Associate director of Laboratory of Management, Decision and Information Systems, CAS
1992	Visiting professor at Delft University of Technology
1987-1988	Postdoctoral research fellow at Delft University of Technology, Netherlands

Publications

Prof. Wang has published 28 monographs, 7 of which were published by Springer, and over 180 journal articles in leading journals including Journal of Optimization Theory and Applications, Computers & Operations Research, European Journal of Operational Research, International Journal of Systems Science, Journal of Mathematical Analysis and Applications, Group Decision and Negotiations, Optimization, Annals of Operations Research, and Mathematical Methods of Operations Research, 133 of which are indexed by SCI and SSCI. All the published articles have been highly appraised and widely cited by international peers. Due to his international reputation and influence, he has been invited to serve as the editor-in-chief, department editor, associate Editor or a member of editorial board of 15 international leading journals, and 8 domestic leading journals.

Meanwhile, he has made outstanding achievements in policy research. More than 90 of his policy reports have been submitted to the Central government, over 30 of which

were adopted by the General Office of the CPC Central Committee and the General Office of the State Council, and 12 of which were commented by the Premier. A number of national leaders give high praise of his work in policy research.